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City Hall, 10th Floor, West 
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January 29, 2007  

To:  Toronto and East York Community Council  

From:  Toronto Preservation Board  

Subject: 1006 Bloor Street West (Paradise Theatre) – Inclusion on Heritage Inventory 
(Ward 18 Davenport)  

Recommendation:  

The Toronto Preservation Board recommended to the Toronto and East York Community 
Council that Clause 28 of Report 7 of the Toronto and East York Community Council, 
adopted as amended by City Council on September 25, 26 and 27, 2006, be amended by 
deleting Attachment 3 of the report (July 17, 2006) from the Director, Policy and Research, 
City Planning Division, and replacing it with Attachment 1 included in the report dated 
January 26, 2007.  

Financial Impact:  

There are no financial implications resulting from the adoption of this report.  

Decision Advice and Other Information:  

The Toronto Preservation Board received the following report and communication for 
information:  

a. report January 10, 2007 from the Director, Policy and Research; and   

b. communication (January 26, 2007) from J. Pitman Patterson, Borden Ladner Gervais 
LLP.  

Background:  

The Toronto Preservation Board on January 29, 2007, considered the following:  

a. report (January 10, 2007) from the Director, Policy and Research, City Planning 
Division;  
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b. report (January 26, 2007) from the Director, Policy and Research, City Planning 
Division; and  

c. communication (January 26, 2007) from J. Pitman Patterson, Borden Ladner Gervais 
LLP, advising that the owners are content with the Revised Reasons for Listing.     
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